From: Baldwin, Crystal

To: Goldstein, Sasha

Subject: Public Records Act Request 2021-05192
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 5:45:40 PM
Attachments: 2021-06-03 Goldstein PRA request.pdf
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Sasha Goldstein:

Please see the attached regarding Public Records Act Request 2021-05192.
Thank you,

Crystal Baldwin

Consumer Assistance Program
Vermont Attorney General’s Office



Sasha Goldstein

Deputy News Editor

Seven Days

PO Box 1164

Burlington, VT 05402-1164
sevendaysvt.com

June 25, 2021
Dear Sasha Goldstein,

| write in response to your Public Records Act request dated June 3, 2021, a copy of which is attached
for your convenience.

The documents pertaining to your request are attached dated 6/25/2021 and Bates stamped CAP-1001
through CAP-1115 for identification and reference.

The Consumer Assistance Program (CAP) identified 5 complaints concerning “complaints filed with your
office about Handy Chevy” in the last “10 years” to “present.”

To fulfill your request, CAP staff searched our database for 1) formal complaints including mediation
between the consumer and the business (“matters”). Five matters were identified. Personal
information has been redacted pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7).

To the extent you feel information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy Attorney
General, Joshua Diamond. Such appeal should be in writing:

Joshua Diamond

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General's Office.

Sincerely,

Crystal Baldwin
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Business
State

VT

Business Zip
Code

05478

Business
Website/URL

https://www.handychevy.com/

Is your
complaint
about a
vehicle you
purchased?

No

Description

CAP-1014

My name is JP Routhier. I would appreciate your help in resolving this
matter below with Handy Cheverolet in St Albans, VT 699 Highgate Road.
Service Dept: 1-(800)723-1914

On May 6th 2019 T brought my truck in b/c of an On Dash Code indicating
service trailer brake (message). I had this previously repaired with the
Handy Cheverolet team about 1.5 years ago for the same issue.

During this recent visit I was charged $786.74 for the total job and left my
truck for several days (invoice 25343). The same code came back less than
30 days following. I called and the service team (Chris Crapo) told me to
bring the truck back and they would take a look at the work (which they
initially told me they warranty their work and parts for 12mths/12K miles). I
dropped the truck off on 6/28/19 (invoice 26744) for them to review the
work. I was given a bill for them to look at the same work I just paid for and
failed in less than 30 days. I asked what the issue was and Chris told me his
service tech had told him it had nothing to do with their recent
installation/work and was an issue further up on the wire harness. They then
tried to issue an invoice, which we talked about and decided I really
shouldn't be charged for looking at work which I just paid $786.00 for that
failed and was not working (still not working). There was agreement, but
Chris said if they take 1t in to work on it again [ would be charged for
diagnosis and repair.

I was frustrated that after paying this amount of money I was left with a
trailer brake system that was inoperable. I decided to get a second opinion
and brought my truck to Shearer Chevrolet in Burlington, VT as a last resort
on 7/12/19. Shearer technicians diagnosed the issue as poor wiring that had
been recently done at Handy's, which resulted in heating up and cracking the
brake module that was installed. They took pictures and wrote up their
assessment. They also clarified that there were no issues further up on the
wire harness, that was not an honest or accurate account of the problem
maintaining the service code. The issue was that the brake module cracked
and they needed to fix the wiring issue that was recently done b/c this was a
new module that should not of cracked.

I called Chris Crapo on 7/25/19 and explained the issue that Shearer

Cheverolet communicated to me. He now told me he wasn't sure of what
was actually done, he was just communicating what a service technician told
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him. I asked for a refund of half the bill ($400) and he explained that I
needed to talk with Jason Mills (Service Manager) and he transferred me to
his voicemail on this day.

I spoke with Jason Mills on 7/31/19 after emailing Dan Handy (owner) on
7/29/19 and getting no response. Jason said they fixed the original issue and
that it didn't matter if they fixed it for 5 days or 5 years. However, he then
agreed it shouldn't have failed in 30 days. He said they were not given a
chance to repair their work, but when I said I brought back for you guys to
look and repair and [ was told it was a secondary issue and they would need
to charge me to fix anything further. He said he was sorry that was
communicated to me. He then said I should of stopped the repair work that
was getting done at Shearer Cheverolet and brought the truck back to them.
This doesn't make any sense, as their team was already performing work and
Handy's was given a chance to make the correction. Jason said he was not
willing to honor or work with me to issue a refund for their work, and said 1
should of stopped Shearer technicians from completing repair.

I am asking for a review of this situation and now a full refund of my
service bill while at Handy's ($786.74) I have a verbal disclosure and have
written information, along with pictures supporting Shearer Cheverolet's
work/ assessment. [ brought my truck back and gave Handy's a chance to
correct the issue, and I was told it was a secondary issue, which it was not.
Shearer was able to document and confirm this.

Jason Mills was happy to go to small claims court and was not willing to
settle this matter. I am asking for a review and help resolving this matter.

Respectfully,

JP Routhier

8/11/19
Amount of $786.74
loss:
How would refund
vou like this
matter to be
resolved?
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AUvToCAar

AUTOMOTIVE CONSUMER ACTION PROGRAM
AUTOCAP COMPLAINT CASE RECORD

Date Received: | | \lab\\'\% case #: [() 7

Date Closed: i&!ag ll (‘-! CAP Casci: O~ 1033%
CONSUMER Information:

Name: Q(‘JFQM\\ \} in Q)Q,( ,@/HQ_) Date of Acknowlegement: | l\\atl l {“{

Response due: (& \‘% “ 4
Complaint Category:

Sales Y Service Advertising Warranty
DEALER Information:
Name: ‘\\cw\&kxll U\QAH‘D l@:% ‘ General Manager:
Date Complaint Sent to Dealer: Dealer Response Due:

Notes of case:

N(’D (\Slgfnr\\"x.() gwcﬁ;m (’OHS‘nmolf’

Need for Panel Reviews No \y Yes Hearing Date: N

Resolution Process: Staf Panel Referred To: \

Resolution: Consumer Dealer Consumer/Dealer Comp. Dropped \s
Other:

Final Case Quicome;
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2014-10238-111814-vincelette
warranty Terms: 50/50 1000 miles

Buyer's Guide: No

warranty Repairs: No

Repair Cost: 1200

Repair BilTl Hold/Mechanic's Lien: No
Complaint Issue: Vehicle Condition

Complaint: The sales man said they were going to repair the rocker panels and cab
corners on the truck

be for I picked u? the truck 1 picked up the truck at night and didn't check the
truck offer I couidn't see I

looked at it the next day and they did a bad Jon on the rocker panels and didn't
paint them the same

color as the truck and then they didn't even touch the cab corners and I asked the
sales man and then I

asked his manager and not I have been run around with them saying maybe get a quote
so I did and now

they are refusing to do any thing with the truck

Relief Requested: I would Tike to have the cab corners repaired and rocker panels
fixed right

Page 2
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